Guide to the

Ladies’ Auxiliary to the Seventh District Dental Association Scrapbooks

1939-1991
2.1 linear feet

Collection Number 279

Prepared by Angela Leonard
August 2014

CITATION: The Ladies Auxiliary to the Seventh District Dental Association Scrapbooks, Collection No. 279, Archives and Special Collections Department, Frazar Memorial Library, McNeese State University.

Archives and Special Collections Department
Frazar Memorial Library
McNeese State University
Historical Sketch

The Ladies’ Auxiliary to the Seventh District Dental Association formed on May 4, 1939. The auxiliary was a social club with the objective to aid in elevating the standards of the dental profession and to spread knowledge of proper dental care. Anyone related to an active member of the Seventh District Dental Association could join the auxiliary.

Scope and Content Note


Container List

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Scrapbook</th>
<th>Description</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Misc. Box 2</td>
<td>Smaller scrapbook with a history of the auxiliary, including the constitution, by-laws, meeting summaries, newspaper clippings, 1939-1964</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>Larger scrapbook containing newspaper clippings, photos, and other memorabilia, 1960-1991</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>